FILED

POSTED MICHELLE REYNOLDS
DATE jl%ﬁ AGENDA QG;&OH‘Y]}’CLERK'
AMLI3 PM SOMERVELL CO,, Texag

SHecteen % SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

i o REGULAR BOARD MEETING WLAUC22 PH |: 3
Deputy AUGUST 25, 2022 AT 7.00PM _ -
| HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM BEPUTY
1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEXAS :
BY..
Mission Statement e

Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.

l. Call to Order
Il Record of Attendance
1. Pledge of Allegiance

V. Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. July 28,2022
b. August 11, 2022

V. Executive Closed Session — Credentialing of Providers
a. The Somervell County Hospital District will convene in Executive Session to receive report by
Compliance Officer regarding evaluation of medical and health care services pursuant to Section
161.032 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

VI. Reconvene into Open Session

a. Consider and approve Medical Staff matters including appointments and if needed, take action on
quality of care matters

VIl.  CFO Report
a. Report on Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials

VI CEO Report
a. Roger E Marks Foundation/Public Relations
b. High Five Awards
c. Physician Recruitment
d. Wellness Center Update
e. COVID Update

IX. Discuss and if necessary take action to approve the appointment of new Safety Officer/Safety Committee
Chairperson

X. Review, discuss and if necessary, take action on the issuance of a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for a
design-build engineering and construction project

XI. Discuss and if necessary take action to approve closing payroll account at First Financial Bank and opening a
new one under current EIN

XII. Public Comments



XII. Adjourn

THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Boarﬁf Directors




VI.

VIl

VIILL

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, JULY 28, 2022 AT 7:00 P.M.
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
All members were present.

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a. June 30, 2022
Margaret Drake made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Mary Collier seconded the motion, and
motion carried 7-0.

CFO Report — Becky Whitsitt
a. June 2022 financials were presented and discussed.

CEO Report —Michael Honea

a. Roger E Marks Foundation and Public Relations report was presented. Honea announced a fall Open
House is being planned to highlight hospital and clinic services.
High Five Awards — Honea recognized Rusty Comer as this month’s winner.
Physician Recruitment — have had a few phone interviews; one candidate may visit in August.
Wellness Center Update — planning meetings ongoing; architect finishing new drawings.
Chalk Mountain Fire Update — Monday, July 18, GRMC Staff and Dr. Vacek started onsite IV/hydrations
and first aid services which ran initially 24/7. Relocated to GRHS Arena, then scaled back from 6am-
10pm to 3 hours AM/3 hours PM and will be discontinuing services tomorrow, July 29. Forestry

© oo o

service was impressed with our setup and wants to implement our protocol. They had never seen a
hospital respond this way before and attributed our services to no major personnel
issues/hospitalizations throughout the duration of the fire.

f. COVID Update — recent uptick resulted in a few hospitalized last week. Had been quite a while since
last COVID inpatient.

Quarterly Quality Report — Kelly Van Zandt
Quality report was presented and discussed.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve Budget and Tax Rate calendar
After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to approve Budget and Tax Rate calendar. Max Bly
seconded the motion, and motion carried 7-0.

Open, review and take action on proposals received for porte cochere repair

Two proposals were received: Robinson & Morton for $218,200 and Summit Construction for $211,309. After
some discussion, Joe Cathey made a motion to accept the bid from Summit Construction. Margaret Drake
seconded the motion, and motion carried 7-0.



IX. Public Comments
None.

X. Adjourn

Motion was made by Dr. Steven Vacek and seconded by Max Bly to adjourn meeting at 7:48 pm. Motion
carried 7-0.

THIS BUILDING 1S WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR OTHER SPECIAL
SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-
1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Max Bly, Vice President
Brett Nabors Margaret Drake
Dr. Steven Vacek Joe Cathey

Mary Collier



1.

I11.

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
6:00 P.M.

Thursday, August 11, 2022
Hospital Board Room
1021 Holden Street
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

MINUTES

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

Record of Attendance
All members present with the exception of Dr. Steven Vacek.

Budget Workshop
Preliminary Budget was presented and discussed.

Public Comments
None.

Adjourn

Brett Nabors made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Margaret Drake.
Motion carried 6-0. Meeting was adjourned at 8:01 pm.

THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Max Bly, Vice President
Brett Nabors Margaret Drake
Dr. Steven Vacek Joe Cathey

Mary Collier



los'z <6'T -| 00°2 0Ss°I -l 0s°'1 - -| 00°T oo’e 0s'c Y3H1O
zLT £9'T L9'T 00°e 007 0s'€ 00'T L€ 00°€ 00z |0Z%T "SNI'WWO0D
v1'C £9'T : 4 - . 00'Z 00'Z ; aIvoI1aan
00°E Z0'E 00°'S ST'T gE'E o' 98' OWH/AQY FHVIIAIW
JWYOIaIW |
m-.

HOAVd T1V

60€E

€L0'T SET'T arvoIain
9TE'T TITT OWH/AQV TUVIIAIW
FuvoIaan |
EXIANT XTW ISV,
Z6¢ IvioL
ze ¥3HLO
95 *SNI'WWOD
L UVLS aIvoIaan
9 aIvaIaan
S6 OWH/AQY IYVIIAIN
ERTRIGEL]
*SIDUVHISIA ILNDY.
% ADNVYdNIJ0
16 895 V101
69 vE U3IHLO
64T r481 *SNI ‘WWO02
6T o1 Wv1is aIvoIaanw
[43 v aivdIain
143 1348 OWH/AQY IHVYIIAINW
£9T JUVOIa3IN

£6¢C 16T

[44 LT [4 € v

95 9€ S 4 ) ‘SNI "WWO0D

L [4 0 0 0 YYLS aIvOIdamw
9 € T 0 0 aIvoIaaw
96 14 € 14 OWH/AQY JHVIIQINW
901 LT (1] ] FJAHVYOIAINW

-0C0cT

zeoz/1e0T

(44114

(44174

[Adi14 (44114 (44174 (44114 zoe (444 (44114 TZ0T

10T

TcoT

d3s

any

nc NNC AV ddv dVYIN 434 NVLC 23d

AON

100

1¥0d3y TVIILSILVLS INJILVd Y3LN3D TVOIdIW 3S0Y NIT1O



lo € T 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 S3IDUVHISIA
0 62 S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAVA LIN3TLVd
0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suoissiwpy AQVY dDW)
0 € z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suoissiwpy 4oW)
0 ¥ T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOISSIWAY
10°E 96'Z z6'¢ vb'e v6'C LT sz’ ve'e 96T 95’z 82T IV.LOL
TZ0T zzoT 20T zzoe zzoe zT0T TTOoT Tzt zzoT zT0T 1202 1Z0T 1702
-0zoZ | zzoz/1ToT
d3s anv nc NNC AVI Udv UV 434 NVC o3aa AON 120




0s'C 8T -lzs't 't LL'E LE'T CE'T snsud) Ajteq sbesany

Z80°€ 9L0°E 879'E 9LL'E L6S'E 799'E 0£9'E XIW 3SVO STIATT WOON ¥/3

0 0 Adesayjohin

€6 G819 865 £08 6ES oy 69% 1s/10/1d

LEOE 8€/ £5T 0SZ (s31sIA poIIg) SLISIA JUVD ¥S

1595 €905 LS 54 865 S8t SES ¥3 VLOL
EET 65T T 6T ST S1IWAav-dI ¥3
Z0T 18 6 v vt WAv-NOLLYAY3ISE0 ¥3
oze £VT 8€ 9z T SHIISNVHL H3
8tS dX3 ‘YWY 2/d SLISIA ¥3

INOOY AINIDYIWT:

S3d0JS/SHUS TVLOL

81T 1T SIN3ILVd TVYLOL

0SE SOT 8 S 148 13 0s WAHLO S3UNAID0Ud

855 505 €€ Sv 09 $3d40JS TVLOL
8vS z0Ss €€ St 6S $3d02S dO
$3d00S sS40
$3d0JS aMS

$3d00S dI

SATY3DUNS TV.LOL|

8
EVT 8¢¢C 1) 4 S€ L S3ITYADUNS 4O
S 14 0 0 0 S3TY3IDUNS SA0
0 0 0 0 0 S3TYIDUNS IMS
6 T S3TUIDUNS dI

(dSOH'ams’sg0'd1) SAVA Ld TYLOL

SAVA LN3ILVd

SI9YVHISIA

dI Ol LINWaV

SNOISSINAY

S3IDUVHISIA

SAVA LNILLYd

SNOISSIWAY

220z/T20t




1144
- 0zot
alid

ZZ0Z/T20T

(4414

[4 414

(44174

(44114

(44114

[ 414

(44114

(44114

(4414

Teoc

10T

TZ0¢C

d3s

onv

nc

NNC

AV

Udv

HYI

434

NV

J3da

AON




Public Relations/REM Report
August 2022

Attended Lions Club monthly meeting

Attended Monthly CVB Meeting

Attended Monthly Chamber Meeting

Network Marketing Meeting Cleburne

Network Marketing Meeting Granbury

GRMC Outpatient Therapy 4™ quarter sponsorship all home football games
GRMC Banner/Outpatient Therapy Banner football stadium

Sponsoring GR Cheer jr. high and high school “throw” shirts

Hank FM Radio Commercials Cryo Athlete Package

Hank FM Thank you to first responders Chalk Mountain Fire

Working with Mina on coordinating Open House (October 27" 4-6)

Ordering health fair supplies, Pecan Plantation Health Fair

Working with Kat and Tina Ruff for “GO BAGS” for Brazos River Charter School
Sponsored BACK TO SCHOOL Supplies with Glen Rose Nursing and Rehab for GRISD teachers
Coordinating a physician visit for mid September

Monthly Finger Sticks Senior Center

REM Report
Monthly Meeting, scholarship will now be in Memory of Larry Shaw

Kickstart My Heart Run February

Special Projects Committee Meetings



